THE CONCRETE HERALD

Formerly the Hamilton Herald Established Nov. 23, 1901. Oldest Paper in the Upper Skagit.

August 8, 1949

RUBY DAM DEDICATED IN CEREMONY TODAY

At formal ceremonies, covered by radio and newsreels the City Light Department today accepted the completed Ross Dam from the contractors General, Shea and Co.

The construction company have been cleaning up their operations at the dam site for the past month in preparation for turning the dam over to City Light.

The huge dam has been built so that if future needs require it can be raised in height by superimposing another face over the present honeycomb-like structure.